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INDUSTRY LETTER NO. 2012-01

August 21, 2012
TO: All Licensees, Enrolled Attorneys and Interested Parties
FROM: Allen Godfrey, Executive Director A’é/
RE: Notification to Mississippi Gaming Commission

This industry letter replaces and supersedes all prior letters/memos related to the subject matter of
actions that require an Immediate Notification as well as those actions that require a Secondary
Notification to the local MGC district office. Reasonable and prudent judgment is expected in all
situations. This list is not all inclusive.

IMMEDIATE NOTIFICATIONS:

Any violations of the Gaming Control Act

Any suspected violations of the Gaming Control Act

Slot Accounting System not responding

Surveillance Access

Surveillance Staffing Issues

Incidents of Cheating

False Claims

Embezzlements

Armed Robbery

Bomb Threats or Terrorist Threats

Theft (from games or a gaming device)

Evacuation of Property for Any Reason

Actual Fire and/or Hazardous Materials Incidents (this does not include fire alarms being set
off without cause or reason)

e Law Enforcement Agency/Coroner Request during an ACTIVE Investigation (shooting,
murder, suicide, etc.)
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SECONDARY NOTIFICATIONS:

Assault and/or Assault & Battery

Card counting without a device

Counterfeit bills without an identified suspect on property
Disorderly Conduct

Drunk & Disorderly

Foreign Coins

Narcotics

Panhandling

E Z Pay, TITO Thefts

Trespassing

Digital Surveillance Network Connect/Disconnect for Online Maintenance

SELF EXCLUSION BREACHES: Do not contact the local MGC office. Follow your established
procedures.

Questions regarding this industry letter should be directed to the Mississippi Gaming Commission
Enforcement Division district offices.

This letter is available on the MGC website at www.msgamingcommission.com under Regulations,
Industry Letters.
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